# MIDDLE CRAWFORD ROAD ASSOCIATION

BUILDING THE CRAWFORD ROAD COMMUNITY

### April 15, 2023

### MCRA ANNUAL MEETING

3pm at Campfire

#### Call to order: 1511

**Attendees:** Community (see Roster for 2023 annual meeting). 18 voting members present or sent in a proxy so quorum is met.

**Election of Officers:** The 2 positions for members at large are up for vote. Two members, Carly McArdle and Rolfe Watson, have been nominated. No other nominations on the floor. Mary made a motion to vote these members onto the board and Auston 2nds the motion. All in favor so motion passes. Carly and Rolfe will continue to be on the MCRA board.

**Approve 2022 Annual Meeting Minutes:** The 2022 Annual Meeting Minutes were provided. Terry makes a motion to approve the 2022 Annual Meeting Minutes and Carly 2nds the motion. All approve so the minutes were approved as written.

#### **Financial Report:**

- MCRA 2022 Financial Report was reviewed
- Current Balance in Operating Account as of 12/31/2022 was \$6,115.35
- Current Balance in Reserve Account as of 12/31/2022 was \$17,011.74
- Dues collected in 2022 was \$20,668

#### Review and update on Island County's position with regards to Crawford Road:

- In 2022- Island County did not put the Crawford North Extension on the 2022 Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP). We are trying to with a more substantial campaign and larger community involvement to add this to the 2023 TIP.
- Island County has still been pursuing building a new road at the intersection of 525 and Craw but as of 4/10/2023 the county did not have the necessary easements.
- The county will not share the current route due to the lack of easements.
- The new road at Craw has no estimate of cost or funding resource, so much work is still needed for that project to progress.
- The new road at Craw is likely eligible for state / federal funding whereas the North extension is less likely to be eligible but would be less expensive of a project.
- MCRA is requesting to add the North extension to the 2023 TIP but it is not a replacement for the South end 525 intersection improvements needed. There have been several serious accidents at the Crawford Road and Pioneer Park roads as they meet with 525 and we understand that this will also need addressed.

## MIDDLE CRAWFORD ROAD ASSOCIATION

BUILDING THE CRAWFORD ROAD COMMUNITY

• Discussion with the community regarding history, options, opinions and thoughts related to the future of Crawford Road.

#### **Community Input for 2023:**

Carly set up a list of multiple projects related to Crawford Road and everyone had a chance to rate their importance from 1-5. The results will be shared with the community once everything is tallied.

Besides working with the county on the future of Crawford Road and paving, other projects include the walking trail, new humps, Signage, community events (ei. BBQ's), Emergency Preparedness, mirror in the curves, beautification, culverts, mailboxes.

Weed Whacker Weekend was a success last year and the community is invited, again, to participate in the next WWW on May 20<sup>th</sup>, 2023. Campfire will be hosting another fundraiser for Crawford Road in the evening after WWW.

**ADJOURN: 1630**